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SECTION 00 91 12 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 002 

DATE: October 18, 2021 

 

PROJECT: New Maintenance Facility  

OWNER:  The City of Jonesboro Arkansas (CONTRACT # 2021:25) 

ARCHITECT:  Cooper Mixon Architects, PLLC 

 

TO: BIDDERS 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Procurement 

Documents dated September 3, 2021, with amendments and additions noted below. 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the bid form. Failure to do so 

may disqualify the bidder. 

This Addendum consists of the following documents and revisions: 

CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL – INTRODUCTORY REQUIREMENTS, 

PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS: 

1. Replace Section 00 01 10 – Table of Contents with revised Section issued with this 

Addendum. 

2. Insert (this) Section 00 91 12 – Addendum Number 002 issued with this Addendum. 

CLARIFICATIONS  

1. See attached PRE-BID RFI RESPONSES. 

2. CMU Block (Structural and Veneer) 

a. Color = Natural Gray 

b. Water Repellent = Siloxane, or equal.  

3. Pavement Cross Section (both demo and new) is below. 
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (PRE-BID RFI) 

 

 

Project Name City of Jonesboro Maintenance Facility  

Date 2021-09-27 

RFI # & Description 001 -   

  

PRE-BID RFI DESCRIPTION: (Fully describe the question or type of information requested.) 

 

REFERENCES / ATTACHMENTS: ☐  Specification  ☐ Drawings  ☐  Other 

SENDER’S RECOMMENDATION: (If RFI concerns a site or construction condition, the sender may provide a 

recommended solution, including cost and/or schedule considerations.) 

 

RECEIVER’S REPLY: (Provide answer to RFI, including cost and/or schedule considerations.) 

 

1. Existing Water Line – Do we need to save that or remove?? 

2. Do we need to save SD Inlet on West-South Corner of the BLDG? 

3. Please provide the design of Sidewalk and Curb. Is there any wire mash in sidewalk?? What is the 

PSI (Compressive Strength) of Concrete? 

4. Do we need to demolish whole pavement and then do pavement as per design?? Or keep the 

asphalt according to C101?? C104 and C101 

5.  Do we need to pour HVAC Pad? A101 

6. Provide the Sewer line route. C103 

 

 

1. Existing Water Line – Do we need to save that or remove?? 

Remove abandoned portion within Demo Limit.  

2. Do we need to save SD Inlet on West-South Corner of the BLDG? 

Yes we are going to use it. 

3. Please provide the design of Sidewalk and Curb. Is there any wire mash in sidewalk?? What is 

the PSI (Compressive Strength) of Concrete? 

To be provide in an upcoming Addendum. 

4. Do we need to demolish whole pavement and then do pavement as per design?? Or keep the 

asphalt according to C101?? C104 and C101 

See Demo Limit on C104. 

5.  Do we need to pour HVAC Pad? A101 

To be provided in an upcoming Addendum. 

6. Provide the Sewer line route. C103 

To be provided in an upcoming Addendum. 

 



REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (PRE-BID RFI) 

 

 

 

 

BY    DATE    COPIES TO 

 

END OF REVIEW 

 

10/01/2021 Oz and John SK 



REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (PRE-BID RFI) 

 

 

Project Name City of Jonesboro Maintenance Facility  
Date 2021-09-27 
RFI # & Description 002    
  

PRE-BID RFI DESCRIPTION: (Fully describe the question or type of information requested.) 

REFERENCES / ATTACHMENTS: ☐  Specification  ☐ Drawings  ☐  Other 

SENDER’S RECOMMENDATION: (If RFI concerns a site or construction condition, the sender may provide a 

recommended solution, including cost and/or schedule considerations.) 

RECEIVER’S REPLY: (Provide answer to RFI, including cost and/or schedule considerations.) 

 

 

 

BY    DATE    COPIES TO 

END OF REVIEW 

 
1. What is the height of Chain link?? 
2. What is the Elevation of BLDG? C101 – 289.5 and C102 – 290.2 
3. Finish schedule shows PT on all wall for Men’s and women’s bathroom A601 whereas section 

3/A501 shows only at wet wall. 
4. Finish schedule call for GYP Board A601 at room # 112,113,114 and 115 west wall whereas on 

floor plan it calls for wall I3P which does not have GYP on Room # 112,113,114 and 115 side. 
5. Please provide site plan for the electric. Looks like the data needs to be run from the existing 

data closet in the vehicle storage facility but there is nothing showing where this closet is 
located. 

 

 

1. What is the height of Chain link?? 
Covered in Addendum 001. 

2. What is the Elevation of BLDG? C101 – 289.5 and C102 – 290.2 
Covered in Addendum 001. 

3. Finish schedule shows PT on all wall for Men’s and women’s bathroom A601 whereas section 
3/A501 shows only at wet wall. 
Elevations are correct. Wainscot of tile on wet wall only. 

4. Finish schedule call for GYP Board A601 at room # 112,113,114 and 115 west wall whereas on 
floor plan it calls for wall I3P which does not have GYP on Room # 112,113,114 and 115 side. 
Provide wall type 13P with plywood per wall types on Sheet A-002. 

5. Please provide site plan for the electric. Looks like the data needs to be run from the existing 
data closet in the vehicle storage facility but there is nothing showing where this closet is 
located. 
Covered in Addendum 001. 

 

 
   



REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (PRE-BID RFI) 

 

 

Project Name City of Jonesboro Maintenance Facility  
Date 2021-09-27 
RFI # & Description 003 
  

PRE-BID RFI DESCRIPTION: (Fully describe the question or type of information requested.) 

 

REFERENCES / ATTACHMENTS: ☐  Specification  ☐ Drawings  ☐  Other 

SENDER’S RECOMMENDATION: (If RFI concerns a site or construction condition, the sender may provide a 

recommended solution, including cost and/or schedule considerations.) 

 

RECEIVER’S REPLY: (Provide answer to RFI, including cost and/or schedule considerations.) 

 

 

 

BY    DATE    COPIES TO 

 

END OF REVIEW 

 
1. In Specs 032000 section 201, Wire mesh called for Galvanized. Do we need galvanized wire mesh 

?? 

 

1. In Specs 032000 section 201, Wire mesh called for Galvanized. Do we need galvanized wire mesh 
?? 
Covered in Addendum 001. 

 
   



REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (PRE-BID RFI) 

 

 

Project Name City of Jonesboro Maintenance Facility  
Date 2021-09-27 
RFI # & Description 004 
  

PRE-BID RFI DESCRIPTION: (Fully describe the question or type of information requested.) 

 

REFERENCES / ATTACHMENTS: ☐  Specification  ☐ Drawings  ☐  Other 

SENDER’S RECOMMENDATION: (If RFI concerns a site or construction condition, the sender may provide a 

recommended solution, including cost and/or schedule considerations.) 

 

RECEIVER’S REPLY: (Provide answer to RFI, including cost and/or schedule considerations.) 

 

 

 

BY    DATE    COPIES TO 

 

END OF REVIEW 

 
1. On C102 in Addendum # 1, Northwest parking corner shows TC at 289.1 and Pavement shows at 

289.3. Please Let me know new grade.  

 

1. On C102 in Addendum # 1, Northwest parking corner shows TC at 289.1 and Pavement shows at 
289.3. Please Let me know new grade. 
Grades on C-102 are correct. PAV’T 289.3 points to the HCAP Access Aisle.  

 
   



REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (PRE-BID RFI) 

 

 

Project Name City of Jonesboro Maintenance Facility  
Date 2021-09-27 
RFI # & Description 005 
  

PRE-BID RFI DESCRIPTION: (Fully describe the question or type of information requested.) 

 

REFERENCES / ATTACHMENTS: ☐  Specification  ☐ Drawings  ☐  Other 

SENDER’S RECOMMENDATION: (If RFI concerns a site or construction condition, the sender may provide a 

recommended solution, including cost and/or schedule considerations.) 

 

RECEIVER’S REPLY: (Provide answer to RFI, including cost and/or schedule considerations.) 

 

 

 

BY    DATE    COPIES TO 

 

END OF REVIEW 

1. questions regarding the 03 35 43 spec for grind & seal concrete. The room finish schedule says to 
install stain but the spec appears to be asking for integral colored concrete. If it is Integral 
colored concrete shouldn’t this be in the 03 30 00 spec for cast-in-place? The room finish 
schedule also states to apply a epoxy resin sealer after staining but the spec is asking for a totally 
different system that is not a epoxy resin sealer. The 03 35 43 spec has curing and sealing 
included but this is typically in the cast in place spec, and it is. The curing agent should be applied 
immediately after placement. The sealer should not be applied until after polishing. 

 

1. questions regarding the 03 35 43 spec for grind & seal concrete. The room finish schedule 
says to install stain but the spec appears to be asking for integral colored concrete. If it is 
Integral colored concrete shouldn’t this be in the 03 30 00 spec for cast-in-place? The room 
finish schedule also states to apply a epoxy resin sealer after staining but the spec is asking for 
a totally different system that is not a epoxy resin sealer. The 03 35 43 spec has curing and 
sealing included but this is typically in the cast in place spec, and it is. The curing agent should 
be applied immediately after placement. The sealer should not be applied until after 
polishing. 
Please find basis of design Liquid Densifier and Sealer for Concrete. Provide this product OR 
EQUAL. Concrete is to be finished per the Liquid Densifier and Sealer for Concrete product 
recommendations.  
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